

Meeting Book - Board of Directors Meeting February 24, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting February 24, 2022

Notice:

The Board of Directors of the Rangely Hospital District shall conduct a regular meeting at 6 p.m., February 24, 2022 in the Meeting Room of Rangely

District Hospital, 225 Eagle Crest Drive, Rangely Colorado

Public Comment:

Any member of the public may address the Board on matters which are within the jurisdiction of the Board. Please be mindful and considerate of others when addressing the Board as far as time goes. The public comment time is for questions and answers and for you to express your views. The Board may need more time to research your question and will reach out at a later date and will comment on the issue at the next board meeting.

I. Welcome/Call to Order

II. Approval of Minutes

December 07, 2021 Board Minutes	Approve
January 06, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes	Approve
January 27, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes	Approve

III. Public Forum

- A. Correspondence
- B. General Public

IV. CEO Report

CEO Notes February 2022

V. Medical Staff

December 2021 Medical Staff Meeting Cancelled

A. January 13, 2022 Medical Staff Minutes	Approve
B. Initial Appointment - Francis Crnkovich, MD; Consulting Staff - Radiology	Approve
C. Initial Appointment - Daniel Lujano, PA-C; Courtesy Staff - Internal Medicine	Approve
D. Initial Appointment - Joshua Clutter, MD; Locum Tenens - Family Medicine	Approve
E. Re-Appointment - Robert Kurtzman, MD; Pathology - Active Staff	Approve
F. Re-Appointment - Kavir Sanzena, MD; Psychiatry - Courtesy Staff	Approve
G. Re-Appointment - Catherine Eliasen; Clinical Social Worker - Allied Health	Approve

H. Re-Appointment - Eileen Joyce, MD; OBGYN; Courtesy Staff	Approve
I. Re-Appointment - John Moore, MD; Cardiology - Courtesy Staff	Approve
J. Initial Appointment - Jianwei Chang Dillon, FNP; Family Medicine - Active Staff	Approve
K. Re-Appointment - Karin Lilijestrand, MD; Family Medicine - Locum Tenens	Approve
L. Re-Appointment - Chad Knaus, MD; Family Medicine - Locum Tenens	Approve
M. Re-Appointment - Yamal Taha, MD; Family Medicine	Approve
N. Re-Appointment - Dana Greene, MD; Family Medicine - Locum Tenens	Approve
O. Re-Appointment - Mark Murray, MD; Radiology - Consulting Staff	Approve
P. Re-Appointment - Bradley Fehrenbach, MD; Radiology - Consulting Staff	Approve
Q. Re-Appointment - Jack Drew, MD; Radiology - Consulting Staff	Approve
R. Re-Appointment: Kenneth Myers, DDS; Dentistry - Active Staff	Approve
S. Re-Appointment: Enrique Orellana, DO; Angiology - Consulting Staff	Approve
T. Initial Appointment: Chad Roberts, MD; Internal Medicine - Locum Tenens	Approve
U. Re-Appointment: Jeffery Alpert, MD; Internal Medicine - Locum Tenens	Approve
V. Re-Appointment: Dipti Nevrekar, MD; Radiology - Consulting Staff	Approve
W. Re-Appointment: Gregory Tomc, MD; Radiology - Consulting Staff	Approve
X. Re-Appointment: Shawn Ahmed, MD; Radiology - Consulting Staff	Approve
VI. CNO/COO Report	
Board Meeting Report 02-24-2022	
VII. Compliance Report	
Compliance Report February 2022	
2021 Occ Rept Log	
2021 Unassisted Falls per 100 Days	
2022 QAPI	
VIII. Financial Report	Approve
January 2022 financials	Approve
IX. Business from the Floor	

X. Adjournment